From: stephp@precorp.coop

To: wpsc_docket_filing@wyo.gov

Cc: Steph Pribilske

Subject: =EXT=New Filing Submitted

Date: Thursday, August 1, 2019 3:17:32 PM

FILING NO: 8049
DATE SUBMITTED: 8/1/2019 3:17:12 PM

FILING DESC: 10014-199-CT-19 NRHR Tariff
COMMENTS: Second Revised filing - Payment language update
User: Stephanie Pribilske

Business Name: Powder River Energy Corporation
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August 1, 2019

Mr. Chris Petrie

Wyoming Public Service Commission
Hansen Building, Suite 300

2515 Warren Avenue

Cheyenne, WY 82002

Re: Docket No. 10014-199-CT-19, Record No. 15252
Second Revised Filing

Dear Mr. Petrie,

Per a request from Commission Staff Kara Kolkman, please find the enclosed revised
Rate Schedule Sheets 47 and 48 for the above referenced Docket. This information
has been filed electronically on the Commission’s Document Management System as
well.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Pl & Gty

Michael E. Easley
Chief Executive Officer
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Powder River Energy Corporation Wyoming PSC No. 9
P.O. Box 930
Sundance, WY 82729 Original Sheet No. 47

... ]
Rate Schedule: Non-Residential Heat Rate (NRHR)

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to Non-Residential members of the Corporation who have permanent electric resistance
heat and/or electric heat pump space heating systems. This rate is not available to seasonal loads or
net metered accounts.

Members taking electric service under this rate schedule must have Corporation approved meter
installations and any additional equipment required by the Corporation necessary to meter the electric
heat installation loads identified above separately from other loads.

AVAILABILITY
Available within the certificated territory of Powder River Energy Corporation.

TYPE OF SERVICE
Single-phase or three-phase, 60 cycles, at Corporation’s standard voltage.

RATE PER METER:
Basic Charge for Self-Contained Meter: $ 4.00 per month
Basic Charge for Instrument Rated Meter:
Single Phase $13.00 per month
Three Phase $19.00 per month

Demand Charge:  Shall be billed by the Cooperative in accordance with the rates and charges under
the member’s Standard Rate Schedule.

Energy Charge: Shall be billed by the Cooperative in accordance with the rates and charges under
the member’s Standard Rate Schedule.

Heat Credit: As determined by the wholesale power provider per kWh of electric resistant heat
usage during the months of October through April as shown on Sheet No. 4.

MINIMUM BILLING
The minimum monthly billing under this schedule shall be the Basic Charge.

ADDITIONAL CHARGES
Additional communication or other equipment and maintenance that may be required beyond the main
electrical service requirements are the responsibility of the NRHR participant and may require a

special agreement to accommodate the additional charges. (Deleted: April 29, 2019

[ Deleted: June 26

Issued by
Michael E. Easley, Chief Executive Officer

Issued: August 1, 2019 Effective: July 1, 2019 /

Dkt. No. 10014-199-CR-19



Powder River Energy Corporation Wyoming PSC No. 9
P.O. Box 930
Sundance, WY 82729 Original Sheet No. 48

Rate Schedule: Non-Residential Heat Rate (NRHR)

TERMS OF PAYMENT
If the payment for electric service is not received in the Corporation's offices via U.S. mail+{ Formatted: Justified )
electronically, or at one of the banking institutions that offer the Corporation’s bill paying service by [Deleted: one of ]
the “Delinquent After” date shown on the billing statement, the bill shall be deemed past due. A late ( Deleted: d )
payment charge as stated in Rate Schedule reference in Section VI of the Corporation’s Rules and '\ \ [r leted: a ]
Regulations will be added to the monthly billed amount. “{Deleted: billing )
\ ( Deleted: or )
CONDITIONS OF SERVICE  Deleted: and )
1. The member must have permanent electric resistance heat and/or an electric heat pump space (Deleted: » )
heating system. (Deleted: 1 )
2. The member will be required to install and pay for Corporation approved equipment to meter ( Deleted: - Rate Schedle, )
the electric heat installation loads identified above separately from other loads. Deleted: Payment for electric service must be received in one of
3. The additional metering equipment will be installed to the standards set by the Corporation. e ‘ég:gg[:{:ggz Efﬁ'%?y‘.’nrg"s”;i.l‘e“ivﬁ%”.ﬁ'38;25;‘83{’22;?2‘#13’
billing date shown on the billing statement or the bill shall be
. ) . . . ) deemed delinquent and a one and one-half percent (1%2%) penalty
4. The member will be required to meet with a qualified Corporation employee for explanation will be added to the monthly billed amount. |
of this rate prior to signing the agreement for service under this rate schedule.
5. The member, prior to signing the agreement for service under this rate schedule, must be
current on his/her bill.
RULES AND REGULATIONS
Service supplied under this schedule is subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Corporation's
Rules and Regulations on file with the Wyoming Public Service Commission.
(Deleted: April 29, 2019 )
[Deleted: June 26 ]

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

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
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
special agreement to accommodate the additional charges.

Issued by
Michael E. Easley, Chief Executive Officer

Issued: August 1, 2019 Effective: July 1, 2019

Dkt. No. 10014-199-CR-19



Powder River Energy Corporation Wyoming PSC No. 9
P.O. Box 930
Sundance, WY 82729 Original Sheet No. 48

Rate Schedule: Non-Residential Heat Rate (NRHR)

TERMS OF PAYMENT

If the payment for electric service is not received in the Corporation's offices via U.S. mail,
electronically, or at one of the banking institutions that offer the Corporation’s bill paying service by
the “Delinquent After” date shown on the billing statement, the bill shall be deemed past due. A late
payment charge as stated in Rate Schedule reference in Section VII of the Corporation’s Rules and
Regulations will be added to the monthly billed amount.

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

1.  The member must have permanent electric resistance heat and/or an electric heat pump space
heating system.

2. The member will be required to install and pay for Corporation approved equipment to meter
the electric heat installation loads identified above separately from other loads.

3. The additional metering equipment will be installed to the standards set by the Corporation.

4.  The member will be required to meet with a qualified Corporation employee for explanation
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
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